Amendments/Additional Information
D Amended layout of buildings/outside areas
[:| Additional background information
IE/Amended design
[ ] Revised access arrangements
D Change of description of proposed development |
[ ] Change in site boundaries

[ ] Other (as specified below)
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Wendy Strangewaz

- IO L
From: Hilary Saunders
Sent: 01 August 2016 14:26
To: Planning
Subject: FW: Detached House at Coach Road, Sleights, Whitby.
Attachments: D10612-21C.pdf :

If this could be booked in ASAP | can get ready for decision before | go on leave and CF can sign off on his
return.

Thanks

Hilary

Mrs Hilary Saunders
Planning Team Leader
Development Management

North York Moors National Park Authority
The Old Vicarage

Bondgate

Helmsley

York

YOB62 5BP

Tel. no. 01439 772700
Web: www.northyorkmoors.org.uk

From: Tim Harrison (BHD) _
Sent: 01 August 20616 14:03 e et /
To: Hilary Saunders ) e

Cc: grayandsons
Subject: Detached House at Coach Road, Sleights, Whitby.,

Dear Hilary,
Please find attached a copy of the proposed drawing D10612-21 Rev. C to show the detached house in accordance

with the wider dimensions and previously approved lower roof pitch.
The drawing shows the "as-built" dwelling for your attention and approval which we trust will be acceptable.

We look forward to receipt of approval in due course.
Many thanks for your assistance.

Kind Regards
Tim




The information contained in this email is intended only for the person or entity to whom it is addressed and
may contain confidential and/or privileged material. If you have received this email in error please note that
any review, retransmission, copying, dissemination or other use of, or taking of any action in reliance upon
its contents is prohibited. If you are not an intended recipient please delete the material from any computer
that may have it and contact BHD Partnership IT Personnel on thank you for your co-
operation.

The contents of an attachment to this email may contain software viruses which could damage your
computer system. We cannot accept liability for any damage which you sustain as a result of software
viruses, you should carry out your own virus checks before opening any attachment.

BHD Partnership, Airy Hill Manor, Whitby, North Yorkshire, YO21 1QB




Do not scale from this drawing. only figured dimensions are to be
taken from this drawing.

The contractor must verify all dimensions an site before
commencing any work or shop drawings.

The contractor must report any discrepancies before commencing
work, If this drawing exceeds the quantities taken in any way,
the technician is to be informed before wark is initlated.

Work within the construction (design and management)
regulations 1994 is not to start until a health & safety plan has
been produced. This drawing is copyright and must not be
reproduced without consent of BHD Partnership Ltd.
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O First Floor Plan

NOTE:
All windows to be White coloured uPVvVC
or to suit Planning Authority

Notes

C |01.08.16 [ CW
B |[06.0516 | CW
A [23.1215| CW

As currently being built
Amended to suit client
Issue for approval
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Alry Hill Manor, Weterstead Lans,
Whitby, N. Yorks, Y021 1QB.
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